

# **COSMIN STRILETCHI**

SENIOR RESEARCHER IN SOFTWARE APPLICATIONS

#### **BACKGROUND INFO**

Being a programmer offered me all the instruments I needed to transpose my ideas into an immediate reality. Whether I implemented my own ideas or I finalized ondemand software applications, everything helped me to broaden my horizons. The teams I had to coordinate (on large or smaller scale projects) improved my leading skills and allowed me to complete my professional profile. I am also an associate professor at the Technical University of Cluj-Napoca.

#### RESEARCH INTERESTS

- Computer Programming
- Software Applications
- Developing Educational Platforms
- Security Technologies

#### **CONTACT DETAILS**

Address: Technical University of Cluj-Napoca Department of Communications

26-28 George Baritiu Street, 400027, Cluj-

Napoca, Romania

Email: cosmin.striletchi@com.utcluj.ro Website: https://roger.projects.uvt.ro/

#### **EDUCATION**

2001 - 2006

The Technical University of Cluj-Napoca

Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) Information Technology

1993 - 1998

The Technical University of Cluj-Napoca

Engineer's Degree Telecommunications Engineering

## RESEARCH & WORK EXPERIENCE

**2007 - Present** 

The Technical University of Cluj-Napoca

Senior Lecturer

2002 - 2007

The Technical University of Cluj-Napoca

Junior Lecturer

1999 - 2002

The Technical University of Cluj-Napoca

Junior Assistant

# RESEARCH & WORK EXPERIENCE

### Courses taught at The Technical University of Cluj-Napoca

Computer Programming
Algorithms and Programming Techniques
Programming Engineering/Software Engineering (Java)
Software Packages in Communications
Web Technologies and Databases

### **Work Experience**

2003 - present
Technical University of Cluj-Napoca
Solution Specialist

2007-2010 Technical University of Cluj-Napoca Software Architect, Project Manager

June 2008- December 2008
Technical University of Cluj-Napoca
Education Specialist

June 2010 - May 2013
Diehl Soft
Project Manager

May 2011 - August 2011 Research project for Nokia Project Manager